

TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

April 19, 2021

3:00 p.m.

Via Zoom

MINUTES**Present:****Committee Members:**

Bob Horton
Lorne Harvey
James Stroeder
Bob Newstead
Craig Moore
Gary Poignant
Councillor Robert Parks
Councillor Brian Botterill

Voting Member (Chair)
Voting Member (Vice Chair)
Voting Member
Voting Member
Voting Member
Voting Member
Non-Voting Member
Non-Voting Member

Administration:

Kevin Cole
Ryan Anders
Debbie Gilbert
Debbie White
Mike Burdinsky
Janna Widmer
Brooke Hoeven

Transportation Planning and Engineering
Transportation Planning and Engineering
Transportation Planning and Engineering
Transportation Planning and Engineering
Enforcement Services
Planning and Development Services
Planning and Development Services

Regrets:

Shaun Andreas
Chantelle Kelly

Voting Member
RCMP

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

2. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/CHANGES & ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The Chair called for additions/deletions/changes to the agenda.

MOVED by C. Moore:

THAT the Agenda be adopted as presented:

Carried**3. CONFIRMATION OF MEETING MINUTES**

MOVED by L. Harvey:

THAT the minutes of the March 15, 2021 Committee meeting be approved as written.

Carried**4. COMMITTEE BUSINESS**

TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING**April 19, 2021****3:00 p.m.****Via Zoom**

- 4.1 South of Wye Area Redevelopment Plan
Presenters: J. Widmer and B. Hoeven
The Committee was provided a presentation on the South of Wye Area redevelopment plan and were asked to review and provide feedback in the online SCOOP engagement.
- 4.2 Road Safety Week Proclamation
Presenter: D. Gilbert
The Committee was provided with a draft proclamation for Road Safety Week. The Committee provided input on changes to the proclamation.
- 4.3 How to raise safety issues and concerns for discussion
Presenter: L. Harvey
The Committee discussed the types of public safety issues and concerns that should be discussed at the Committee meetings and how to raise them.
- 4.4 Traffic issues raised through County Connect
Presenter: L. Harvey
The Committee discussed the County Connect system. Additional reporting information will be retrieved by administration for the committee's information.
- 4.5 Review Work Plan
The Committee reviewed the draft 2021 work plan.
- 5. Adjournment**
THAT Chair declared the meeting adjourned at 4:43 p.m.

Carried

Administrative Representative

Chair, Committee Name